Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: ICT
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
SIP Trunking

Have you implemented SIP?
Answer:

Yes


If yes, when does the contract expire?
30/09/2029

Who is your SIP provider?
Gamma

The email address of the primary contact for this contract?
DDaT.purchasing@leicester.gov.uk

Team Licences

Which Microsoft 365 Licence do you have e.g. E3, E5
E3


Have you voice enable your Teams Licences?
Yes


If not, is that something you are considering?
N/A

Telephony

What is your current telephony system?
N/A use Teams


How many users of the telephony system?
N/A

When is the contract up for renewal?
N/A

The email address of the primary contact for this contract?

N/A

Contact Centre

What contact centre solution is the council using?
Netcall


How many agents does the contact centre employ?
We have a mixture of 801 full and part time employees across the Council that are able to use the Netcall function, which is made up from (a) employees working in services that happen to make use of Netcall and (b) our dedicated Contact Centre function.   

How many agents are concurrently working?
250 – this is the total number of people that can use Netcall at any one time and not the number of Contact Centre agents we have. 

When is the contract for the contact centre ending?
March 2026

Mobile phones

Who is your current mobile phone provider?
Vodafone


How many mobile connections?
2500


When is the contract up for renewal?
28/02/2028


How long do you contract for (24 or 36 months)?
Depends on procurement route.  


The email address of the primary contact for this contract?
DDaT.purchasing@leicester.gov.uk
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
